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February 18, 2015

VIA FACSIMILE ONLY

Adrienne Kerwin, Esq.

Assistant Attorney General

NYS Office of the Attorney General
The Capitol

Albany, NY 12224

(518) 915-7738

Re: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc., et al. v. Cuomo, et al.
Index No.: 1788-14

Dear Ms. Kerwin:

The Court is in receipt of plaintiff’s correspondence dated February 4, 2015, in which she
requests a Court conference in this matter. The Court would like a response from you to Ms.
Sassower’s correspondence. Specifically, the Court would like to hear from you regarding your
views on the necessity and/or value of a conference.
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Hon. Roger D. McDonough ‘
Acting Supreme Court Justice
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